Leake, J Denise

From: Wann, J D (Denise)

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2000 3:47 PM

To: Wolle, Charles R; Hoffman, Cory L; Ryan, Phil J (Kingsbury); Schaneman, Boyd D; Leake, J
Denise; Sadler, Charles E

Cc: Sebastain, Tom V; Anderson, James L

Subject: CCFristoe Fristoe B Federal NCT2 #24

Regarding conversation today with Mike Stogner and David Catnack at NMOCD in Santa Fe regarding above well...

We have verbal approval to drill. Can form a Project area of 240 acres to include Unit Letters A, B, C, F, G, H.  Will need
to re-file for a 120 acre dedicated acres to include Unit B, G, H after the #24 is drilled to obtain allowable. Will not need a
Non-Standard location. Will need a Simultaneous dedication plat to include all wells in the 120 before we can
produce well. Any more question....please call



